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From: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 9:07 AM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Cathy Marcinkevage;


J. Stuart - NOAA Federal; Brian Ellrott; Yip', 'Garwin; Howard Brown; Sarah Gallagher -

NOAA Federal; Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Subject: response requested


Hi Team,


Brian and I are trying to finalize these for peer review clearance today and have a quick question for division


leads-

Will any of your recent effects section edits require significant changes to the results of the I&S stressor tables?


Significant changes- downgrading high magnitude stressors to low/moderate or upgrading low/moderate


magnitude stressors to high


Here are the most recent versions of the I&S sections if you want to quickly review of the tables-

2.8 Integration and Synthesis winter-run V5


2.8 Integration and Synthesis spring-run V5


2.8 Integration and Synthesis SH V4 srb


2.8 Integration and Synthesis GS V6 srb


Please let us know as soon as possible


Thanks


Joe


--

Joe Heublein


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3719


FAX: 916-930-3629

joe.heublein@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

